SUMMARY OF PUBLIC HEARING
SUBMISSIONS

May 6, 2024
B.1-7920-0325-00

Public Hearing Correspondence received
before Thursday noon




ITEM BYLAW COMMENT

Concern

B.1 21247/21248 R. Landale expressing concerns for the proposal citing City trees.

B.1 21247/21248 R. Winston expressing concerns for the proposal citing City trees.




From: Ficocelli, Jennifer

To: Clerks Department Webmail

Subject: FW: Protect the mature trees of the City of Surrey not the businesses of developers - wrong action.
Date: May 1, 2024 3:00:22 PM

Attachments: image003.png

Jennifer

JENNIFER FICOCELLI | CITY CLERK AND DIRECTOR LEGISLATIVE SERVICES

CITY OF SURREY

WWW.surrey.ca

From: REEEE Winston SFIEN)

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 2:35 PM

To: Locke, Brenda <Brenda.Locke@surrey.ca>; Stutt, Rob <Rob.Stutt@surrey.ca>; Elford, Doug
<Doug.Elford@surrey.ca>; Hepner, Gordon <GHepner@surrey.ca>; Bains, Harry
<Harry.Bains@surrey.ca>; Annis, Linda <Linda.Annis@surrey.ca>; Nagra, Mandeep
<Mandeep.Nagra@surrey.ca>; Bose, Mike <Mike.Bose@surrey.ca>; Kooner, Pardeep
<Pardeep.Kooner@surrey.ca>; Ficocelli, Jennifer <Jennifer.Ficocelli@surrey.ca>; Neuman, Scott
<SNeuman@surrey.ca>; Luymes, Don <Don.Luymes@surrey.ca>; Chan, Nadia <NChan@surrey.ca>
Subject: Protect the mature trees of the City of Surrey not the businesses of developers - wrong
action.

The protection of mature trees is essential for the well being of the citizens and
infrastructure of the city. Protection of the financial health of developers is not
the mandate of the Mayor and Council.

7920-0325-00 Conditional support pending City Tree preservation.
7922-0085-00 Absolute objection to the destruction of 270f 27
mature trees, including the magnificent City Boulevard Hedge Row
on 137A Street and the destruction of 15 City boulevard Trees C1 to
C150n 101A Avenue, question Parks Dept retention of C7,
Arborist Dwg T-1 indicates 13 Bylaw Protected trees, with 22 other
identified trees <30 To underscore my objections, compare the
identified trees to the Tree preservation Dwg T-2, all the trees are


mailto:Jennifer.Ficocelli@surrey.ca
mailto:clerks@surrey.ca
http://www.surrey.ca/
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gone.

7923-0075-00 No Support. This DP application does not appear to
be complete or transparent in connection to 7916-0163-00 and the
vacant lands between these two DPs.

7922-0380-00 Absolute objection to the destruction of 11 of 16
mature trees, whichincludes 1 City boulevard Tree with no
compensation to the City.

7923-0374-00 No Concerns.

H
10- DP/DVP's Approved o . . Green City
Existing | Remove | Retain | Replace | Deficit
May 6, 2024 Fund
GRAND TOTALS 759 711 48 708 619 336,250
% of Existing Trees 100.0% 93.7% 6.3% 93.3% 81.6%

75 City Trees will be destroyed with no compensation to the GCF
1 DP & 0 DVPs include the possibility of City Boulevard trees could be destroyed 1B
later

SURREY TREE DEFORESTATION TABLE January to Dec,2024

70 DP/DVPs Approved
between January to Existing | Remove | Retain | Replace | Deficit | Green City Fund
December 2024
GRAND TOTALS 3,541 2,803 716 3,478 1,958 981,600
% of Existing Trees 100.0% 79.2% 20.2% 98.2% 55.3%

To date: 152 City Trees will be destroyed with 87 having no compensation to the



GCF

HOW MANY TREES HAVE BEEN PLANTED SINCE OCTOBER
122023 72
(intheory = 1,500 PER WEEK, 6 months later WHERE ARE the

45,500 Trees?)

(https://www.surrey.ca/city-government/mayor-council/mayor-brenda-locke/mayors-
corner#:~:text=This%20year%2C%201%20signed%20the%20Global%20Trees%20in,you
%20can%20help%20us%20grow%200ur%20urban%20forest%3F )


https://www.surrey.ca/city-government/mayor-council/mayor-brenda-locke/mayors-corner#:~:text=This%20year%2C%20I%20signed%20the%20Global%20Trees%20in,you%20can%20help%20us%20grow%20our%20urban%20forest%3F
https://www.surrey.ca/city-government/mayor-council/mayor-brenda-locke/mayors-corner#:~:text=This%20year%2C%20I%20signed%20the%20Global%20Trees%20in,you%20can%20help%20us%20grow%20our%20urban%20forest%3F
https://www.surrey.ca/city-government/mayor-council/mayor-brenda-locke/mayors-corner#:~:text=This%20year%2C%20I%20signed%20the%20Global%20Trees%20in,you%20can%20help%20us%20grow%20our%20urban%20forest%3F
https://apps.nrs.gov.bc.ca/gwells/aquifers/41

Sincerely,

RmWinston

Surrey Resident

- IO
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From: Ficocelli, Jennifer

To: Clerks Department Webmail
Subject: FW: Delegation Developments for May 6, 2024 RCPH
Date: May 1, 2024 12:45:13 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image003.png
Importance: High
Jennifer

JENNIFER FICOCELLI | CITY CLERK AND DIRECTOR LEGISLATIVE SERVICES

CITY OF SURREY

WWWw.surrey.ca

From: Landale SHPFAEN)

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 12:41 PM

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
Cc: 'Tom Zytaruk' <tom.zytaruk@surreynowleader.com>; 'Lauren Collins'
<lauren.collins@surreynowleader.com>; 'Peach Arch News' <editorial@peacearchnews.com>;
'Editor' <editor@cloverdalereporter.com>; editor@whiterocksun.com

Subject: RE: Delegation Developments for May 6, 2024 RCPH

Importance: High

To Council,
Please “Register” in objection to 4 of 5 Development Applications, and

all 6 DVPs coming to Council’s attention at the May 6th-2024 Regular
Council Public Hearing meeting at 7:00pm.

Please be informed | will not be attending the meeting tonight, as |
might lose my composure at the permitted destruction of more than
75 City Trees for developer profits


mailto:Jennifer.Ficocelli@surrey.ca
mailto:clerks@surrey.ca
http://www.surrey.ca/
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Council has displaced Environmental Protection for Human well being,
as noted in this delegation.

7920-0325-00 Conditional support pending City Tree preservation.
7922-0085-00 Absolute objection to the destruction of 270f 27 mature
trees, including the magnificent City Boulevard Hedge Row on 137A
Street and the destruction of 15 City boulevard Trees C1 to C15 on
101A Avenue, question Parks Dept retention of C7, Arborist Dwg T-1
indicates 13 Bylaw Protected trees, with 22 other identified trees <30
To underscore my objections, compare the identified trees to the Tree
preservation Dwg T-2, all the trees are gone.
7923-0075-00 No Support. This DP application does not appear to be
complete or transparent in connection to 7916-0163-00 and the vacant
lands between these two DPs.
7922-0380-00 Absolute objection to the destruction of 11 of 16 mature
trees, which includes 1 City boulevard Tree with no compensation to
the City.
7923-0374-00 No Concerns.
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75 City Trees will be destroyed with no compensation to the GCF
1 DP & 0 DVPs include the possibility of City Boulevard trees could be destroyed TBD later

SURREY TREE DEFORESTATION TABLE January to Dec,2024

10- DP/DVP's Approved . . - )
Existing Remove | Retain | Replace Deficit | Green City Fund
May 6, 2024
GRAND TOTALS 759 711 48 708 619 336,250
% of Existing Trees 100.0% 93.7% 6.3% 93.3% 81.6%

70 DP/DVPs Approved between

Existing Remove | Retain | Replace | Deficit | Green City Fund
January to December 2024
GRAND TOTALS 3,541 2,803 716 3,478 1,958 981,600
% of Existing Trees 100.0% 79.2% 20.2% 98.2% 55.3%

To date: 152 City Trees will be destroyed with 87 having no compensation to the GCF

HOW MANY TREES HAVE BEEN PLANTED SINCE OCTOBER 12th-2023

??

(intheory = 1,500 PER WEEK, 6 months later WHERE ARE the
45,500 Trees?)

(https://www.surrey.ca/city-government/mayor-council/mayor-brenda-locke/mayors-

corner#t:~:text=This%20year%2C%201%20signed%20the%20Global%20Trees%20in,you%20can%20h

elp%20us%20grow%200ur%20urban%20forest%3F )

DEVELOPMENT VARIANCE PERMITS
Local Government Act Section 464 - Bill 44 — No Public Hearing
required.



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

Timesheet: DPs and DVPs, started delegation writing process Friday April 26th'3:00pm to Tuesday April 3oth-
4:15pm = 19.0 hours, (download, read, write and x’check)

Respectfully,
REWFIE) andale.

Fleetwood Surrey, Resident.

| 7] Virus-free.www.avast.com


https://apps.surrey.ca/Online-Development-Inquiry/?year=18&seq=0283
https://apps.surrey.ca/Online-Development-Inquiry/?year=18&seq=0283
https://www.avast.com/sig-email?utm_medium=email&utm_source=link&utm_campaign=sig-email&utm_content=emailclient
https://www.avast.com/sig-email?utm_medium=email&utm_source=link&utm_campaign=sig-email&utm_content=emailclient

SUMMARY OF PUBLIC HEARING
SUBMISSIONS

May 6, 2024
B.2 - 7922-0085-00

Public Hearing Correspondence received
before Thursday noon




ITEM BYLAW COMMENT

Opposition

B.2 21251/21252 R. Landale expressing opposition for the proposal citing trees.

B.2 21251/21252 R. Winston expressing opposition for the proposal citing trees.




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



Council Approved DPs & DWPs 70 Impacting Trees January to April 2024

Daficit
Raplace |

Retain

I 71
A 2 co3

Remowve

3478

5981.600 Developer
contributionsto Green City
Fund inlisuof Tres r aplacmant

cane. | : 51

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
B.3 - 7923-0075-00

Public Hearing Correspondence received
before Thursday noon




ITEM BYLAW COMMENT

Opposition

B.3 21241 R. Landale expressing opposition for the proposal.
B.3 21241 R. Winston expressing opposition for the proposal.




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
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en for one person peryea,





Coundil Approved DPs & DVPs 70 Impacting Trees January to April 2024

Dafic 58

Reptace. 3478

591,600 Dveopar

Remove

i N -1




e . ]
s B4 S o

It requires seven to eight trees to provide ©
h oxygen for one person per year.
g 3T Ly talad iy o
4 A0y

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
B.4 - 7922-0380-00

Public Hearing Correspondence received
before Thursday noon




ITEM BYLAW COMMENT

Opposition

B.4 21244/21245 R. Landale expressing opposition for the proposal citing trees.

B.4 21244/21245 R. Winston expressing opposition for the proposal citing trees.




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
B.5 - 7923-0374-00

Public Hearing Correspondence received
before Thursday noon




ITEM BYLAW COMMENT

Support

B.5 21199 R. Landale expressing support for the proposal.
B.5 21199 R. Winston expressing support for the proposal.




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
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